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1. IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 

This addendum must be read, signed and dated by the firm and included with the documents 

submitted by the firm on or before proposal closing date and time. Failure to include this 

addendum with the documents may result rejection of proposal. 

 

2. ATTACHMENTS TO THIS ADDENDUM: 

a. N/A 

 

3. CHANGES/CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: 

a. N/A 

 

4. QUESTIONS: 

a. Q: 300 fire hydrants per year is correct?  300 x 4fy = 1200  

A: This is approximate based on the price per hydrant.  We do not know what the 

hydrant painting budget is for the coming years. 

 

b. Q: We found 3 contradictions in the document respect to the bid bond. At the 

DEMANDSTAR page says BID BONE: NONE; In the document, page 4 says: 2. 

A 10% bid bond must be submitted with the bid. page 10 says: 8.Bid Bond: Each 

bid shall be accompanied by a bid security in an amount of five thousand dollars 

($5,000) in the form of a certified or bank cashier’s check or bid bond. 

 A: The $5,000 is the bid bond due with the bid. 

 

c. Q: Tnemec Series V10-99 Primer was discontinued 1 year ago and Tnemec Series 

2Hs Tnemec-Gloss is backorder for more than 4 mounths.-  

A: Our supply contact (Taylor Coatings Sales) has indicated both products are 

available. 

 

d. Q: Can we substitute this material for Rustoleum V7400 High Performance 

System Primer and Paint or Sherwin Williams Pro-Cryl Primer and SW Sher-Cryl 

Paint. 

A: These are both suitable substitutes in the event Tnemec V10-99 Primer and 

Tnemec Series 2Hs Tneme-Gloss are unavailable 

 

e. Q: What is the age of the hydrants? Or do you have any maintenance records that 

can confirm the hydrants in question we're sandblasted and repainted before? If 

this information is unavailable, or the hydrants are older than 1980, we would 

need to conduct a lead test on the paint.  

A: All hydrants are newer than 1980.  All fire hydrants prior to 1980 have been 

sand blasted and painted in previous years. 
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f. Q: For our materials (paint/blast media), would we be able to use your facility to 

store materials throughout the course of the project? Is any parking for 

equipment/trucks/dumpster available?   

A: We have allowed the past contractor to store equipment and materials at our 

facilities. The amount of vehicle and materials stored may be limited.  

 

g. Q: If there are 2900 total hydrants with an estimate of doing 300 per year, are we 

basing this contract to be a total of 10 years?  

A: No the contract is for 2 years (FY24 and FY25) with the option of an 

additional 2 years (FY26 and FY27). 

 

 

5. CLARIFICATIONS: 

a. N/A 

 

6. ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

The firm acknowledges receipt of this Addendum and understands its content to the Request 

for Proposal Documents. 

 

7. SIGNATURE AND DATE 

 

 

 

Authorized Signature         Date 

 

 


